From:  fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 2/5/2013 5:18:30 PM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'
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Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document

links.
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A1208001| Brief Brief filed by Public Agency Coalition on {)1—2% 2/5/2013
01/25/2013 Conf# 61820 KB) 11:04:56 AM

A1208001| Bricf Brief filed by Souther California Edison %% 2/5/2013
Company on 01/25/2013 Conf# 61834 KB) 11:08:05 AM
(Certificate Of Service)

A1208001| Bricf Brief filed by Souther California Edison i% 2/5/2013
Company on 01/25/2013 Conf# 61834 KB) 11:08:04 AM

A1208001| Brief Brief filed by Alliance for Retail Energy %%Z‘ 2/5/2013
Markets on 02/01/2013 Conf# 62003 KB) 11:14:01 AM
(Certificate Of Service)

A1208001| Brief Brief filed by Public Agency Coalition on {% 2/5/2013
01/25/2013 Cont# 61820 (Certificate Of KB) 11:04:58 AM
Service)

A1208001| Brief Brief filed by Alliance for Retail Energy BS% 2/5/2013
Markets on 02/01/2013 Conf# 62003 %(B) 11:14:00 AM
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